EMI FSDO FAASTeam presents:

Michigan Aviation Safety Forum IA Renewal Seminar (In Person and Online Via Zoom)

The seminar is 8 hours in length to meet the minimum eight-hour requirements for IA Renewal.

The day will begin promptly at 8 AM EST. Please be seated or logged into the Zoom webinar Please at least five minutes prior to the event. Zoom attendees Please keep your Cameras turned off and your microphones muted throughout the seminar to allow the presenters adequate time for their presentation and to conserve bandwidth. .Each hour will consist of a 50-minute training session and a 10-minute break, there will also be a lunch break between 11:50 & 12:30.

Event Details

Sat, Feb 11, 2023 - 08:00 EST

Eastern Michigan University

Student Center

900 Oakwood ST Student Center Grand Ballroom Ypsilanti, MI 48197



Contact: DONALD STEVEN BROWN (989) 494-2077 donald.s.brown@faa.gov

Select #: GL23119775 FPM DONALD STEVEN BROWN

Directions: Dear Attendee: If you are attending in person, the address is: 900 Oakwood ST Ypsilanti, MI 48197 In the Student Center (Grand Ballroom) If you are attending Via ZOOM please follow the link below (or copy and paste it to your browser) to register for the IA renewal webinar. https://faavideo.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN mUFtgok UQ1Kvi2UGXkQLIQThe seminar is 8 hours in length to meet the minimum eight-hour requirements for IA Renewal. The day will begin promptly at 8 AM EST. Please be seated or logged in at least five minutes prior to the event to ensure your connection. Please keep your Cameras off and your microphones muted throughout the seminar to allow the presenters adequate time for their presentation and to conserve bandwidth. Q&A will be addressed in the chat as appropriate.Each hour will consist of a 50-minute training session and a 10-minute break, there will also be a lunch break between 11:50 & 12:30.Per FAA guidelines, each online attendee will be required to meet minimum attendance requirements to substantiate presence and participation in the course. To measure this for online participants, a poll question will appear on your screen during each of the 8 presentations. The timing of when the guestions appear will vary from hour to hour. Failure to respond to a poll question will disqualify IA renewal credit for that associated seminar. For ONLINE ATTENDEES IT IS CRITICAL that you respond to each poll in order to receive IA credit for your attendance. IMPORTANT! For all attendees please ensure the email address you use to

For all attendees please ensure the email address you use to register for this event matches the email address you use for FAAsafety.gov. If the email addresses don't match, you will not receive credit for your attendance.Following the completion of the event and confirmation of your participation, credit will be granted within 2 weeks following the event. For more information visit www.faasafety.gov If there are any questions, please contact Don Brown Donald.s.brown@faa.gov We look forward to your participation in this event!

A message from the National FAASTeam Manager

Earn your WINGS to get a chance to win a prize. Go to www.wingsindustry.net for more info.

Join us on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/groups/GASafety/ Sign up for the FAA's safety services at www.FAASafety.gov!

The FAA Safety Team (FAASTeam) is committed to providing equal access to this meeting/event for all participants. If you need alternative formats or services because of a disability, please communicate your request as soon as possible with the person in the "Contact Information" area of the meeting/event notice. Note that two weeks is usually required to arrange services.